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SUPPLEMENTAL / BID BULLETIN
ADDENDUM NO.   2021-048-01

Subject:  Supply,  Delivery,  Installation  and  Testing  of the  Development of Research  and  Development
Information System -Rebid / ABC Php 5,229,000.00 / PR No. 2021m6-0402 / Rot. No.18 2021-048

This Bid Bulletin is being issued to all prospective bidders to clarify, amend and/or modify certain provisions in the
Bidding Documents and to answer the whtten clarificatory questions submitted by prospective bidders, to wit:

Query from ADVANCE SOLUTIONS INC.

Question(s) PAGASA BAC Answer(s)

A.1.a Desktop Workstation

Yes, you are allowed to offer the equivalent of ourFor the Graphics Card your requirement was "NVIDIA
GTX 1050 Graphics with 4GV VRAM" may we requirement as long as it has the same capacity of
request if you will allow equivalent of this requirement 4GB.
but different series model and same 4GB?

A.1.b Laptop Workstation

Yes.Yes, bigger display is accepted.1.  For the Graphics card, may we request if you can
consider equivalent offer for this requirement?

2.  Regarding Display size may we clarify if you will
allow bigger display size?

A.2.b Desktop Computer

Yes, equivalent of graphics card requirement is1.  For the Graphics card requirement, again may we
request if you will consider equivalent but different accepted as long as it has the same capacity of 4GB.
in model and series but same 4GB requirement?

2.  Regarding Processor, as per your requirement Core i7-10700 or equivalent is accepted.
Core i7-870H this processor is intended for mobile
computer or laptop, may we request to change it
to Core i7-10700 or equivalent?

8.1.a System Server (Rack Type)

Please refer to the Terms of Reference (TOR) underMay we clarify the capacity of Hard Drive
requirement? It was not specified on the TOR. Item  I and  Item J,
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B.4.a Desktop Workstation

Yes, you are allowed to offer the equivalent of ourFor the Graphics card requirement, again may we
request if you will consider equivalent but different in requirement as long as it has the same capacity of
model and series but same 4GB requirement? 4GB.

This shall form an integral part of the Bid Documents.

PAGASA-BAC for Goods and Consulting Services
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